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Iris Dawn O. Pepito

From: Statistics Division <stat@insurance.gov.ph>

Sent: Tuesday, 21 January 2020 8:39 am

To: Arianne T. Sibug

Subject: RE: Q4_2019_Quarterly Reports on Selected Financial Statistics of Pru Life Insurance 

Corporation of U.K.

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

This is to acknowledge receipt of your submission of the Quarterly Report on Selected Financial Statistics (QRSFS) as of 

December 31, 2019. 

 

Thank you. 

 

For Statistics, 

 

 

From: Arianne T. Sibug [mailto:arianne.t.sibug@prulifeuk.com.ph]  

Sent: Monday, January 20, 2020 2:58 PM 

To: Statistics Division <stat@insurance.gov.ph> 

Cc: Dante M. Marasigan <dante.marasigan@prulifeuk.com.ph>; Czarina P. Gallano 

<czarina.p.gallano@prulifeuk.com.ph>; Allysa L. Malveda <allysa.l.malveda@prulifeuk.com.ph>; Jenneelyn D. Santos 

<Jenneelyn.D.Santos@prulifeuk.com.ph>; Rudy G. Garlejo <Rudy.D.Garlejo@prulifeuk.com.ph>; Vincent Jay T. Mag-Isa 

<vincentjay.t.mag-isa@prulifeuk.com.ph>; Kelvin Mellot A. Guerrero <kelvin.a.guerrero@prulifeuk.com.ph>; Iris Dawn 

O. Pepito <IrisDawn.O.Pepito@prulifeuk.com.ph> 

Subject: Q4_2019_Quarterly Reports on Selected Financial Statistics of Pru Life Insurance Corporation of U.K. 

 

Dear All, 

 

In compliance with IC CL No. 2019-05, we are pleased to submit Q4 2019 Quarterly Reports on Selected Financial 

Statistics of Pru Life Insurance Corporation of U.K. 

 

Kindly acknowledge receipt. 

 

Thank you. 

 
Kind regards, 
Arianne Joy T. Sibug - Baje  

 
Assistant Manager – Investment Accounting  
Finance - Investments 
Pru Life UK 
   

 
  
7F Uptown Place Tower 1, 1 East 11th Drive, Uptown Bonifacio, 
1634 Taguig City, Metro Manila, Philippines 
Direct +2 683 9225 loc. 49225 | Fax no.: +659 8742 
arianne.t.sibug@prulifeuk.com.ph 
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www.prulifeuk.com.ph 

 

NOTICE: This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s)  

and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized  

review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the  

intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all  

copies of the original message. 
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